

MEETING MINUTES June 16, 2021

President Jonathan Levesque presided over the June 16, 2021, Staff

GUESTS:

Spring 2021 Recipients for Undergraduate Degrees Joshua Ledet Michelle Perrine

<u>Spring 2021 Recipients for Graduate Degrees</u> Tori Clement Larissa Elliott

President Jonathan Levesque reviewed relevant meetings in which he attended.

Levesque mentioned that he attended a committee to discuss the interviews for the Parking Director position. There are three (3) good candidates to be interviewed in the coming weeks.

Levesque also attended a meeting regarding PS-63 which is the process for the death on an LSU employee. We wanted to make sure that the process was taking place with accordance with the policy. It seems the administrative process is happening but some of the cht SoT5et SoT5es SId with the

#### NEW BUSINESS

#### Proclamations

President Jonathan Levesque mentioned that the Proclamations for Interim LSU President Tom Galligan and LSU Baseball Coach Paul Mainieri will be deferred until the next general meeting.

### **Recognition of Staff Senators**

President Jonathan Levesque recognized Senators for Dedication and Service to those who fulfilled their terms of office and to those who served the Senate as a Chair or Co-Chair and Liaisons on committees during this past year. Levesque **also** mentioned the President's Attendance Award to Senators who had perfect attendance at all of the Staff Senate meetings for the year.

President Jonathan Levesque announced that for **theLSSO** utstanding New Senator Award, in recognition of a new member of the LSU Staff Senate who has provided outstanding service to the Senate for the

even asked to serve on the CIO hiring committee and to moderate a TowISC09 h(w)5 ( )6 ((d)5 (evieww)5 (ISC09

Congratulations on becoming the first ever classified employee to hold the position of Staff Senate President.

President Jonathan Levesque officially passed the gavel to President-Elect Amber Salvadras.

## Plaque

President-Elect Amber Salvadras recognized President Jonathan Levesque for his Dedication and Service for participating in all of the committees that he had served on this year.

President-Elect Amber Salvadras also recognized President Jonathan Levesque for his dedication and service to the LSU Community and the LSU Staff Senate, as LSU Staff Senate President 2020-2021, and thanked him for all of his work this past year. Levesque received his President's Plaque.

## 2021-2022 Executive Committee Officers

President Amber Salvadras announced who the new Staff Senate Executive Committee members are for 2021-2022. President-Elect Tammy Millican, Secretary John Nickerson, Treasurer Catherine Herman, Member-at-Large Gerald Sansoni, and Past-President (Ex-Officio) Jonathan Levesque.

# Future Guest Speakers

Please submit any suggestions for future guest speakers to the Staff Senate Executive Committee.

# ANNOUNCEMENTS

### New Member Orientation

President Amber Salvadras announced that a New Member Orientation is scheduled on Monday, June 28, 2021, at 11:30 a.m. in 225 Peabody Hall.

### Staff Senator Birthday

Staff Senator June birthdays:

Treasurer Catherine Herman celebrated her birthday on June 10. Senator Mark Lee celebrated his birthday on June 11. Senator Amber Bonner celebrated her birthday on June 15. Senator John Lewis also celebrated his birthday on June 15.

Happy Birthday!

**MOTION TO ADJOURN**With there being no more business, Senator Samantha Baldridge made a motion to adjourn. The motion, seconded by Past-President Jonathan Levesque, carried.

The meeting adjourned at 12:00 p.m.

John Nickerson, Secretary

JN/mm